
BSES Rajdhani Power Ltd

CORRIGENDUM 1

BRPL NIT NO: 

Response to Pre-bid queries

Sl.No NIT Clause Reference Description Bidder's Query BRPL Reply

1 Section- III, SCC, Clause  7, Sub Clouse 
7.4, Page 33

7.4. Company shall make payments, without any interest/charges and after deduction 
of taxes, penalties as applicable, against the bills within 30 days from the date of 
receipt of the bills, duly verified and certified by Engineer-in-Charge(EIC). 90% of 

Kindly clarify if this 10% retention out of every Bills is applicable over 
and above Security deposit of 7.5% of annualised contract value.  

10% retention will be deducted from each bill during the contract duration. 
However , CPBG of 7.5% of intial annual contract value to submitted by 
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receipt of the bills, duly verified and certified by Engineer-in-Charge(EIC). 90% of 
certified bill value with 100% GST amount will be paid monthly as per the mentioned 
timelines. Balance 10% of certified bill value will be retained and will be released at 
the end of every 12 months from the start of the contract on confirmation from EIC.

However , CPBG of 7.5% of intial annual contract value to submitted by 
successful bidder within 15days from the start of contract. (As per tender T&C 
refer Section III clause no 6)

2 Section- III, SCC, Clause  8, Sub Clouse 
8.1 to 8.4 , Page 33 to 34

Term Insurance for life:
Before commencing the execution of the work the Contractor shall take Term 
Insurance Policy for
life for the staff engaged/deployed by them for the work under agreement, to insure 
against any
loss of life which may occur during the agreement for the work of the Company. The 
policy shall
have coverage of Rs. 10 Lakh.
Group Personal Accident Insurance :
Before commencing the execution of the work the Contractor shall take Accidental 

Kindly clarify whether BRPL will centrally arrange for the Insurance Co. 
and finalise premium rate for all contractors or it will be managed by 
the contractors at their own.
In case of centrally arranged policies by BRPL, will the maximum 
capping mentioned apply for reimbursement?

It is the bidder's responsibility to cover their resources with insurance policies as 
described in Tender.
Tender Conditions shall prevail

Before commencing the execution of the work the Contractor shall take Accidental 
insurance policy for the staff engaged/deployed by him for the work under 
agreement, to insure against any loss of life which may occur during the agreement 
for the work of the Company. The policy shall have coverage of Rs. 5 Lakh (Table C- 
Death + Permanent Total Disability + Partial permanent Disability due to external 
accidents). Permanent total disability coverage shall be 125% of the basic sum 
assured of Rs 5 Lakh.
The Contractor shall be responsible for on the spot same day claim settlement with 
the victim's legal heirs without waiting for settlement by insurance claim and without 
any liability on BRPL. 

The premium amount for both the above policies shall be reimbursed at actual 
subject to a maximum capping of Rs.3658/- (plus GST) for Term Insurance for life and 
Rs.600 (plus GST) for Group Personal Accident insurance to the Contractor without 
any service charges. The Contractor shall furnish copy of policy within 15 days of start 
of work under the contract.

3 Section- VI, GCC Clause 19, Sub 
Clause-19.10 , Page 48

19.10. The Contractor shall conduct relevant background checks and prepare  
Background Reports through an authorized agency of all manpower deployed for the  
performance of task under agreement in BRPL within one month of deployment.

Such reports shall be shared with BRPL as requested. Contractor shall submit an 
Affidavit clearly stating that back-ground check for all personnel is complete and back-
ground reports have been prepared to this effect within one month of deployment.

Kindly clarify whether the cost towards background check through an 
authorised agency would be born by the contractor.

All necessary cost will be borne by bidder.
Tender Conditions shall prevail
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4 Section- IV, GCC Clause 32,  Page 65 The Contractor shall, before the commencement of work, take a Third Party Insurance 
of an adequate value, at his own cost and expenses, securing all the 
risks/losses/damages which may be caused to any third party and/or BRPL and/or its 
employees/associates, because of the omission/performance of tasks by the 
Contractor under this agreement. The full and final settlement of claims raised by 
third parties shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor without any liability to 
BRPL.

It is further agreed by the Contractor that in case of defect/damage to the system 
because of default on the part of the Contractor, the Contractor shall, at its own cost, 
be liable to replace/rectify the same at the earliest or make good the loss suffered by 
BRPL

Kindly confirm the coverage amount of Third party Insurance. The Coverage amount shall be analysed by bidder.
Tender Conditions shall prevail

5 Section- IV, GCC Clause 32 Sub Clouse-
H,  Page 57

All safety wears required for the Contractor's manpower during the execution of work 
must be provided by the Contractor at its own cost and the Contractor shall ensure 
that its employees regularly use such safety gears

Kindly specify the category or number of manpower whom the safety 
wear and safety gears required. The details of safety gears may also be 
defined for cost assessment.

The manpower considered in this tender is mainly of backend category. But during the 
contract period and due to business requirement, the resources may be transferred to 
other location for which safety gears will be required. All necessary safety gear will be 
issued free of cost to the resources by the bidder at their own expenses as per the 
current market practice and as per BRPL safety norms/ specifications.

6 Section- IV, GCC Clause 36  Page 63 & 
65

36.18 The Contractor shall provide such uniforms as approved by the company/BRPL.
36.44 The Contractor shall provide uniforms to the its manpower and shall provide an 
authority letter to the its manpower and they shall carry the same when they are on 
duty at the Company.

Kindly clarify provision of Uniform:
i) for which category of manpower
ii) what are the items in Uniform and qty. per year
iii) will the cost be born by contractor  

It will be mutually decided during the award.

7 Section- VI, GCC Clause 36, Sub 
Clause-36.42 , Page 65

36.42 The Contractor shall ensure that, the Contractor's manpower deployed at the 
Company shall be in good health, shall have proper eyesight and shall not have any 
medical problems which may endanger his life and the life of the other Company 

Kindly confirm the category and No. of manpower for whom Medical 
certificate is required and what will be the periodicity of certification. 

No of manpower and Category of manpower has been mentioned in the Tender. 
(Section - V, Pg - 75 of 92). 
Periodicity of Medical Certification should be decided by the bidder. However, the medical problems which may endanger his life and the life of the other Company 

employees appointed at the said location.  The Contractor shall ensure that, the 
Contractor's personnel deployed at the Company shall be entirely responsible for the 
stock of the commodities stored at the said location. To ensure such safety, the 
Contractor shall, before deploying any employee in the premises, shall have him 
medically examined by a registered medical practitioner at its own cost and expenses 
and produce a medical certificate certifying that the said employee is medically fit.  It 
is further agreed that without such medical certificate, Company shall not permit any 
such Contractor's personnel to work in its premises.  It is further agreed that 
Company may, from time to time, call upon the Contractor to have all or any of its 
Contractor's personnel examined.

Periodicity of Medical Certification should be decided by the bidder. However, the 
medical report should be checked atleastn once in a year.

8 Section- IV, GCC Clause 36, Sub 
Clause-36.42 , Page 65

36.46 The Contractor shall deploy electronic attendance marking system for their 
Resources and maintain records for the same. The same has to be produced if 

Kindly clarify whether this clause say about Biometric Punching 
Machine. If yes, How many such machines would be installed by the 

Provision of Electronic attendance marking system- Mobile App/ Bio-metric machines, 
shall be in Bidder's scope.Clause-36.42 , Page 65 Resources and maintain records for the same. The same has to be produced if 

demanded by the Company.
Machine. If yes, How many such machines would be installed by the 
contractor.

shall be in Bidder's scope.

9 Section- VI, Price Bid Format  , Page 
77

2) Salary structure of each manpower will be as per BRPL’s policy Kindly provide the salary structure of each manpower for analyse the 
cost estimation for competitive monthly unit rates / service charges.

Bidder has to quote competitive monthly unit rates / service charges in absolute value 
per person.
Tender Conditions shall prevail.

10 RFQ , Clause No-4 , Page No 12 4.1 The bidder should have experience in providing manpower for Scheduled 
employment  - Unskilled, Skilled, Semi skilled, Non- Matriculate, matriculate but not 
Graduate and Graduates and above,  in any power distribution / Utilities / SEB’s/ 
Discoms/ other govt. organizations in any of the last 3 financial years (FY 20-21, 21-22 
& FY 22-23). Preference will be given to those bidders who are having the relevant 
experience in Delhi / NCR area

As per required work order maintenance and project work order is 
valid so Annual Division
Maintenance/project/MR BDS employees is valid against this point 
please confirm

Tender Conditions shall prevail

CMC/BR/24-25/RB/CR/SL/1177 Page 2 of 3



Sl.No NIT Clause Reference Description Bidder's Query BRPL Reply

11 Section- IV, GCC Clause 49 ,  Page 69 49. AVAILABILITY OF TOOL &PLANT (T&P)
The contractor shall provide T&P to their staff as mentioned in Scope of work. 
The contractor shall provide all tools in the beginning of contract and shall 
ensure the proper availability of tools and tackles as per that list throughout 
the contractual period. These tools shall be of make as specified in the Scope 
of work. It shall be responsibility of contractors to replenish and maintain the 
existing T&P on regular basis.

I. All the T&P shall be tagged / marked as "BRPL-AMC-Div Name-Serial No." , 
For eg. LNR Divn T&P shall be tagged / marked as  "BRPL-AMC-LNR-001" The 
tagging/ marking shall be done wherever possible

There is no any tools mentioned in scope of work please confirm. The manpower considered in this tender is mainly of backend category. But during the 
contract period and due to business requirement, the resources may be transferred to 
other location for which T&P will be required. All necessary T&P will be issued free of 
cost to the resources by the bidder at their own expenses as per the current market 
practice and as per BRPL norms / specifications.
Tender Conditions shall prevail.

tagging/ marking shall be done wherever possible

II. A certificate from Engineer-In Charge to this effect under point no. I above 
and that T&P have been provided to all working staff

12 RFQ  , Page No 10 BSES Rajdhani Power Limited invites sealed tenders on a “Single Stage: Two 
Envelope” bidding basis (Envelope –I, Techno-Commercial Bid & Envelope-II, 
Price Bid) from eligible Bidders for “Award of Meter Installation work in BRPL”.

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited invites sealed tenders on a “Single Stage: Two 
Envelope” bidding basis (Envelope –I, Techno-Commercial Bid & Envelope-II, 
Price Bid) from eligible Bidders for “UNIT RATE FINALISATION FOR PROVIDING 
MANPOWER OF VARIOUS CATEGORIES IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENT OF BRPL”.
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